JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

(N

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL
TO: Shawn Hajian DATE: December 12, 2019
FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley
EMAIL: SHajian@goldparkhomes.com FILE#:  W-1559'B’

Total number of pages sent _2 , including this cover page. If you did not receive all

the pages please call (905) 780-0500 or (905) 780-9534.

Shawn,

The following exterior colour package selection(s) and/or revision(s) for Gold Park Homes, Pine
Valley only have been reviewed and approved as noted attached:

Approved
Lots: 99, 100, 102, 106, 115, 121, 128, 136, 141

NOT Approved

Lot 101 (chose same as Lots 99 and 100, must be a 2 unit Separation)

Note: 2 Unit separation is required between the same colour packages.

Please submit the colour selections for each lot as they are chosen by the purchaser to avoid issues

with repetition.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Carolyn

Approved By: _\ﬁvi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6  tel: 905-780-0500

email: info@williamsarch.com  williamsarch.com




Carolyn Donaldson

From: Shawn Hajian <SHajian@goldparkhomes.com>

Sent: December 10, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Carolyn Donaldson

Subject: Gold Park Homes (GoldPark (Pinevalley) Inc) - Exterior Colour Package Request

Good morning Carolyn,
Hope all is well.

Please see below pine valley exterior colour package request for your record and review. Following our conversation, |
appreciate it if you can please forward me the guideline or a link at your convenience.

LOT NUMBER UNIT TYPE Model # | ELEVATION Civic Address Exterior Colour Package

o
(First Choice: A \/

v 121 SUMMERDALE 40-01 B 72 Rosshaven Crescent

40-03 A

Second Choice: 5 ,
BROOKSIDE 13 Rosshaven Crescent( \/

First Choice:

Second Choice: 1
] q First Choice: \/
FORESTCREST 42-03 A 87 Rosshaven Crescent Se,cond_Cho ce: 5

{_First Choice: 4 \/

Second Choice: 5
Thrlrd Choice: 2

OAKGROVE 50-03 B 164 Purple Creek Road

| S/
First Choice: 1 k/
Second Choice: 4

e — /

e
>
Fin

128 HILLSDALE 40-08 198 Purple Creek Road

J q_First Choice: 1 > |~

106 KNIGHTSWOOD 50-05 B 192 Purple Creek Road Eornnd Choies: &
First Choice:d 7
/], 100 FORESTCREST 42-03 A 168 Purple Creek Road { Second Choice: 1 D (/

Third Choice: 2 o

First Choice: 5 )

42-01 A Second Choice: 2

102 MAPLEWOOD 176 Purple Creek Road

éIFSt Choice: 1

42-01 B econd Choice: 4

MAPLEWOOD

X 101 172 Purple Creek Roadm

SUMMERDALE 40-01 B 33 Rosshaven Crescent

/ 136

First Choice: 1
Secon oice: 4

Third Choice: 5

Kind Regards,

el

Shawn Hajian

Project Coordinator
Gold Park Homes

A,%V\o

3300 Highway #7, Suite 400 | Concord, ON L4K4M3

Tel: 905.760.9595 Ext. 226 | Fax: 905.760.9598

Email: shajian@goldparkhomes.com

URL: www.goldparkhomes.com
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Shawn Hajian

From: Carolyn Donaldson <cdonaldson@williamsarch.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Shawn Hajian

Subject: colours - Gold Park - Pine Heights (W-1559B)
Attachments: Dec 12-19 Color Selects.pdf

Good Morning Shawn,
Please find attached the approved colour selections as noted.

Regards,

Carolyn Donaldson

Office Manager

JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED, ARCHITECT /
WILLIAMS & STEWART ASSOCIATES LIMITED
40 Vogell Road, Unit 46

Richmond Hill, ON L4B 3N6

We will be closed to celebrate the season from December 23" until January 6.
Happy Holidays!

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.



@ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL
TO: Shawn Hajian DATE: February 21, 2020
FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley
EMAIL: SHajian@goldparkhomes.com FILE#: W-1559'B’

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
Lots 98, 100, 101, 104, 110, 111, 119, 120, 122, 123, 127, 130, 132, 133, 137 139, 140,
142,

NOTE: Please ensure selections are in Lot numerical order.

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

Ai Shwartz

Approved By: __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6 tel: 905-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com  williamsarch.com



LOT #

PRODUCT

MODEL NAME

CIVIC ADDRESS

XTERIOR
COLOUR
PACKAGE

E

123

N
o

@ (ELEVATION

Lilac

80 Rosshaven Crescent

" First Choice: 1
Second Choice: 11

140

N
o

VALLEYVIEW

17 Rosshaven Crescent

(T First Choice:2

Second Choice: 9

127

42

BROOKSIDE

203 Purple Creek Road

133

50

SILVERWOOD

28 Rosshaven Crescent

(_ First Choice:4
Second Choice: 5

137

40

BROOKSIDE

29 Rosshaven Crescent

7 First Choice: 5

130

40

40-2

VALLEYVIEW

191 Purple Creek Road

First Choice: 2
Second Choice: 9
Third Choice: 2

101

42

42-1

BRIARWOOD

172 Purple Creek Road

First Choice: 1 % 1
Second Choice: 4

119

40

40-1

SUMMERDALE

64 Rosshaven Crescent

First Choice: 4
Second Choice: 2
Third Choice: 1

100

42

42-3

FORESTCREST

168 Purple Creek Road

_First Choice* 4
Second Choice: 1

98

50

50-5

KNIGHTSWOOD

160 Purple Creek Road

C Flrst Chouce 9

% -

142

40

40-2

VALLEYVIEW

9 Rosshaven Crescent

(Flrst Cho:ce 1

139

40

40-00

BRIARWOOD

21 Rosshaven Crescent

122

40

40-2

VALLEYVIEW

76 Rosshaven Crescent

CFTr?ChOIce. Si)

110

50

50-5

KNIGHTSWOOD

208 Purple Creek Road

S i | SN
First Choice: 2
Second Chaoice: 4

111

40

40-7

SUNCREST

212 Purple Creek Road

(_First Choice: 1 )

Second Choice: 4

104

50

50-3

OAKGROVE

184 Purple Creek Road

First Choice: 4
Second Choice: 11
Third Choice: 9__

120

40

40-2

VALLEYVIEW

68 Rosshaven Crescent

¢ First Choice: 1_/

Second Choice: 5,

132

50

50-06

SILVERWOOD

20 Rosshaven Crescent

/FirstChoice:l )
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’ (\Lj JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Shawn Hajian DATE: February 25, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHajian@goldparkhomes.com FILE#  W-1559'B’

Total number of pages sent _2 _, including this cover page. If you did not receive all
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
Lots: 99, 100, 101, 102

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

Approved By: Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

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
Sent: February 25, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Carolyn Donaldson

Subject: RE: Colours - Gold Park - Pine Valley (w-1559B)
Hi Carolyn,

As per our conversation, lot 101 will have package #1, lot 100 will have package #2, lot 99 will have package #4. Please

see below.
P
Y, v d
Lot 102 —Package #5 \/ — — //// /
Lot 101 — Package #1 v b &\b )@ / /
Lot 100 —Package 2  / /
Lot 99 —Package 4

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
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WORTH MORE"

From: Carolyn Donaldson [mailto:cdonaldson@williamsarch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Shawn Hajian <SHajian@goldparkhomes.com>

Subject: RE: Colours - Gold Park - Pine Valley (w-1559B)

Hi Shawn,
Please call me asap 905-780-0500

Thanks
Carolyn

Carolyn Donaldson
Office Manager
JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED, ARCHITECT /



@ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 2, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE# W-1559PB’

Total number of pages sent _2 , including this cover page. If you did not receive all
the pages please call (905) 780-0500 or (905) 780-9534.

Sue,

The following exterior colour package selection(s) and/or revision(s) only for Gold Park Homes, Pine
Valley have been reviewed and approved as noted attached:

Approved
Lots: 6, 124

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

s
Approved By: “f_Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6 tel: 805-780-0500 email: info@uwilliamsarch.com  williamsarch.com
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@ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 10, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE #: W-1559'B’

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
Lots: 103, 109, 129

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

Approved By: __Avi Shwartz _ David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6 tel: 905-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com  williamsarch.com
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@ JOHN G.WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 18, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE#  W-1559'B’

Total number of pages sent _3 , including this cover page. If you did not receive all
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
Lots: 126, 138, 154, 157

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
/
/
Approved By: "__Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6 tel: 805-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com  williamsarch.com
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@ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 24,, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE# W-1559'B’

Total number of pages sent _2 , including this cover page. [f you did not receive all
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
Lots: 153

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
%i Shwartz __David Stewart

Approved By:

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6  tel: 905-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com williamsarch.com
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@ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL
TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 25, 2020
FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE# W-1559B°

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
Lots: 150

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

Approved By: __Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6 tel: 905-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com williamsarch.com




3/24/2020

PINE VALLEY GOLD PARK HOMES
EXTERIOR COLOUR PACKAGE REQUESET
N
Request Date | Approval Date LOT MODEL ELEVATION /| ~PACKAGE, RIOR COLOUR'PACKAGEIREG CIVIC ADDRESS
24-Mar 150 4000 A \ BR1 / N/A N/A N/A 34 Pine Heights Drive

PINE VALLEY | PHASE 1 10F1



—_—

m>ED SLHOI3H 3INId

)

0¥ IwNol9Zy
VA 3NIg

(¢s on gy,
3AINQ A3T]
\‘_\\N

sdolten)

@ Srono/tun Shne (60
[&ndelsiong

Bndlskong
oSl
| mgbwh .
g _\%V\C% ) ﬁQf\&\J 6/(4%

,’J:’\@‘:.
9




ﬁ{\ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
. ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL
TO: Sue Harlick DATE: March 31, 2020
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

Approved - Revision
Lots: 123

NOT Approved
Lot 124 (same as Lot 111 Directly Across)

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

4

/
.-/
/
b./

Approved By: __ Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6  tel: 905-780-0500 emall: info@williamsarch.com  williamsarch.com
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Sue Harlick

From: Sue Harlick

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:18 AM

To: 'Carolyn Donaldson'

Subject: GPH - PINE VALLEY - LOT 123, 124 FOR APPROVAL

Attachments: PV1 - Exterior Colour Package tracking - 3.31.2020 FOR APPROVAL.pdf

Good Morning Carolyn,

Please find attached exterior selections for approval.
Note, Lot 123 was previously approved but, recently this lot was mutually released and now recently re-sold.
Additionally, with the change of lot 123, can Lot 124 have their original choice? BR1.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Sue Harlick

Project Coordinator

Gold Park Homes

3300 Highway #7, Suite 400 | Concord, ON L4K4M3
Tel: 905.760.9595 Ext. 229 | Fax: 905.760.9598
Email: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com

URL: www.goldparkhomes.com

GOLDPA

WORTH MORE"
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([\\ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
i ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE:  April 9, 2020

FIRM: Gold Park Homes RE: Colours, Gold Park, Pine Valley

EMAIL: SHarlick@goldparkhomes.com FILE#:  W-1559B’

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
Lots 15, 108, 147

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
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- Iﬁ JOHN G. WILLIAMS LIMITED
ARCHITECT

EMAIL TRANSMITTAL

TO: Sue Harlick DATE:  April 14, 2020

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
Lots 135

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

\/vi Shwartz __ David Stewart

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
TO: Sue Harlick DATE: May7, 2020
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
Lots 105, 107, 114, 116, 117, 118, 125, 131, 134, 143, 144

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
\//
Approved By: _ "Avi Shwartz __David Stewart

Processed By: Carolyn Donaldson

40 Vogell Road, Unit 46, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3N6  tel: 905-780-0500 email: info@williamsarch.com williamsarch.com
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Pine Valley Forevergreen May 7, 2020

Exterior Colour Package Selections

Inventory Homes
LOT # PACKAGE NO. PACKAGE NO.
1% Choice 2" CHOICE
/ 105 2
/ 107 4
/ 114 5
\/ 116 ~ 2
‘/ 117 5
&/ 118 4
\/ " 15 4
J B o &)
J 134 ‘ 4
\/ 143 ¥
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ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & APPROVAL

WAY -7 2010

John G, Witliams Limited, Architect



